
RFP Survey Questions 2021_V.1_ Reapplication 

 

1 | P a g e  
R e v i s e d  D a t e :  J u n e  2 2 ,  2 0 2 0  

 

1st Question 

 Did you receive funding from BCI in 2020 specifically for the program you’re requesting funding for today? 

a) Yes – [RFP Questions_V.1 = Reapplication) 

b) No – [RFP Questions_V.2 = New 202 Programs) 

 

 Organization Admin 
 Organization Name 

 Program Name 

 Contact Information 

 Did you reallocate some or all of the grant funding in 2020? 

a) Yes 

b) No 

 

Request 
(seen by only programs who responded ‘No’ to Q: Did you reallocate some or all of the grant funding in 2020? 

 What amount are you requesting for the 2021 grant cycle? 

a) $5K 

b) $10k 

c) $15k 

d) $20k 

e) $25k 

f) Other 

(seen by only programs who responded ‘Yes’ to Q: Did you reallocate some or all of the grant funding in 2020? 

 How much money will not be spent by the end of 2020? 

 What amount are you requesting for the 2021 grant cycle? 

 

(seen by All answers to Q: Did you reallocate some or all of the grant funding in 2020? 

 Any requests beyond technical assistance and/or funding 

Reapplication 
 Provide an overview of your expected activities. Please focus on the anticipated quantitative outputs(x 

number of events, x number of trainings, x weeks of summer programming, etc.). 

 Please describe any significant alterations from what your 2020 plan was (change to timing, movement to 

online format, etc.). 

 Estimate number of people served by county 

a) Elkhart 

b) Marshall 

c) St. Joseph  
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1. Administrative Details 
 If you are selected to receive funding you will be expected to complete the following requirements. 

Please indicate if you can meet these requirements 

o Sign a funding contract 

o Attend the BCI Partner Orientation 

o Submit Mid-Year and Annual Reports 

o Participate in at least on Partner Workshop hosted by the BCI Outcomes Team 

 Capacity Building: What areas are you most interested in Beacon Community Impact providing 

assistance in either through workshops or one-on-one engagement: 

o Monitoring and Evaluation 

o Data Collection 

o Program Design  

o Collaboration/Networking 

o Other 

 Capacity Building: Let us know if you have any comments or suggestions regarding capacity building. 

Attachments 
 Budget 

 

 

 

 

 


